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Answers to questions received with reference to Announcement Number (IUL)438-

ENV/438/2023/540 dated 12th December 2023, Commissioning and Maintenance of a 
Continuous Ambient Air Quality Monitoring Station (CAAQMS)  

 

21st December 2023 

 
Please find below answers for clarification for the above bid. 

 

1. Does the department already own any air quality monitoring stations?  If yes, please can 

you provide details of supplier, brand, and model numbers. 

Yes, the Environmental Department under which this Project is managed has recently got one. 

But we do not know the details of the supplier 

 

2. On page 62 – you do not state quantity required only the letter N has been displayed. 

It is required for the bidder to quantify 

3. Page 63, item c.3 – 2.6kW aircon unit is not suitable for the enclosure sized 5 x 2.5 x 2.5 

Please state in the bid 

 

4. Page 63, item c.4 – Please confirm that this is the correct size UPS. 

This is what is given by our Consultant. If you have recommendation. Please mention 

 

5. Please advise the expected award date. 

Usually it takes about 6 weeks in the evaluation process. 

 

6. May we know the location (Island) where the system and the Enclosure (House) will be 

installed? 

Male’ City 

 

7. As for the enclosure, is the size, 3 x 6 x 2.8 meters acceptable? (as this is a standard size 

for a galvanized container structure) 

We would require as per specified.  

 

8. How Many workbench (No of people) will be stationed at the Enclosure. 

One Bench (about two personal). 

 

9. Is a toilet required in the enclosure? 

No toilet is not required. 
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